
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 1/7/2014 1:06:44 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Yes - and I have looped the boss in - problem is there is no authority to fine/cite you - first off 
there is no citation authority and - even if there were - you did not violate any 
GO/statute/code

And - there is no appetite for an OIR - everyone thinks all the utilities can just get together - 
after all it is in your own best interest - and share “best practices” with one another and keep us 
out of it!

I have alerted the boss to the issue and will let you know his reaction

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:50 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject:

Hear anything from Lisa ?

PG&EYs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,
To learn more, prease visit http:7/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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